

## **Yes Highland**

### **Zoom meeting on Saturday 13 June 2020**

**Present** YSL (Carole)                                  YRS (Peadar, Lorraine, Erik)  
                    Yes Caithness (Ian S, Pat)                  Yes Elgin (Doug, Babs)  
                    Yes Nairn (Iain B)                          LochYes (Marjorie)  
                    InverYess (Alastair, Irene, Alison)

### **Discussions**

- New Yes group, Yes Speyside/Glenlivet headed by Hamish McBain would like to join YH. Agreed that this should take place
- Letter from YH to SNP MSPs and MPs
  - draft which has been composed by small group of Iain B, Alistair, Carole and Alison to be sent round each group for comment
  - needs to have one signatory from each group
  - have to get an email address for YH to be used for this letter
- National Yes structure document from Erik
  - need for overall Yes groups to link up to become a more powerful voice for independence
  - a need for a voice(s) to speak for this group but not to lead
  - some well known names suggested
  - IndyApp could be the vehicle for keeping all the groups in touch

### **Next meeting**

Saturday 27 June, 10.30am on Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting  
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86111601606?pwd=cmt1bDVUY2tFc2hkb28zeWxlSVpzQT09>

Meeting ID: 861 1160 1606  
Password: Yes2020